
   

CITY OF STONECREST, GEORGIA 

Honorable Mayor Jason Lary, Sr. 
Council Member Jimmy Clanton, Jr. – District 1 Council Member Rob Turner- District 2 

Council Member Jazzmin Cobble – District 3 Council Member George Turner- District 4 

Vacant – District 5 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 
September 23, 2019 

7:00 p.m. 
3120 Stonecrest Blvd. Suite 190 

Stonecrest, Georgia 
 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER:  Mayor Jason Lary 
 

II. ROLL CALL:  Megan Reid, City Clerk 
 

III. INVOCATION 
 

IV. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

V. AWARDS AND HONORS 
 

VI. APPROVAL OF THE COUNCIL AGENDA 
 

VII. MINUTES: 
a. Approval of the August 26, 2019 City Council Meeting Minutes 

 
VIII. PRESENTATIONS:  

 
IX. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

 
X. APPOINTMENTS: 

 
XI. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

 
a. SLUP-19-003 (6764 Hill Creek Cove) 

 



Americans with Disabilities Act 
 

The City of Stonecrest does not discriminate on the basis of disability in its programs, services, 
activities and employment practices.  
 
If you need auxiliary aids and services for effective communication (such as a sign language 
interpreter, an assistive listening device or print material in digital format) or reasonable 
modification to programs, services or activities contact the ADA Coordinator, Megan Reid, as soon 
as possible, preferably 2 days before the activity or event. 

 
 
 

XII. NEW BUSINESS: 
 

 
XIII. OLD BUSINESS: 

a. Resolution of the City Council of the City of Stonecrest, Georgia to Support the 
2020 Census 
 
 

XIV. EXECUTIVE SESSION: 

WHEN AN EXECUTIVE SESSION IS REQUIRED, ONE WILL BE CALLED FOR THE FOLLOWING 
ISSUES:  1) PERSONNEL, 2) LITIGATION, 3) REAL ESTATE 

 
XV. CITY MANAGER COMMENTS 

 
XVI. CITY ATTORNEY COMMENTS 

 
XVII. MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMENTS 

 
XVIII. ADJOURNMENT 



 
COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA ITEM 

 
SUBJECT:  Minutes from 09/09/2019 
 
( ) ORDINANCE (  ) POLICY (  ) STATUS REPORT 
      
( ) DISCUSSION ONLY (  )  RESOLUTION (X)  OTHER 

 
 
Council Meeting:  09-23-2019  
 
 
 
SUBMITTED BY:   Megan Reid 
 
 
PURPOSE:   
  
  
HISTORY:     

 
 

FACTS AND ISSUES:   
 
 
 
OPTIONS:  
 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:    Approval by Mayor and Council 



1 
 

             

CITY OF STONECREST, GEORGIA 

Honorable Mayor Jason Lary, Sr. 
Council Member Jimmy Clanton, Jr. – District 1 Council Member Rob Turner- District 2 

Council Member Jazzmin Cobble – District 3 Council Member George Turner- District 4 

Vacant – District 5 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
September 9, 2019 

 7:00 p.m. 
3120 Stonecrest Blvd. Suite 190 

Stonecrest, Georgia 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER:    Mayor Jason Lary 
 

II. ROLL CALL:   All members were present. 
 

III. INVOCATION:  Invocation was led by Council Member Robert Turner.  
  

IV. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

V. AWARDS AND HONORS 
 
 

VI. APPROVAL OF THE COUNCIL AGENDA: 
 
Motion 1- was made by Council Member Rob Turner to approve the agenda and a 
second was provided by Council Member George Turner. 
 
Motion passed unanimously.   
 

VII. MINUTES: 

Motion 2- was made by Council Member Rob Turner to approve the Council Meeting 
Minutes from August 26, 2019 and a second from Council Member Jimmy Clanton. 

Motion passed unanimously. 

 
VIII. PRESENTATIONS: 

None. 



2 
 

 
 

IX. PUBLIC COMMENTS: 
 

• Brenda Ausberry- 3311 Dogwood Pass- Complaint about Short Term Vacation 
Rental Home at 3324 Dogwood Pass 

• Warren Miller- Represented WM Enterprises a Technology Company and 
would like for the city to consider them for their service 

• Denise Powell- Invited the Mayor and Council to the1st Unity Day hosted by 
the American Institute for Resource and Human Development on 11/16/2019 
from 9:00am to 4:00pm at the AEI Start Up factory 

• Dave Marcus- Complemented the customer service at Men’s Warehouse. Is 
looking forward to seeing the Party House Ordinance and Discount Store 
Ordinance on the City Council Agenda 

• Geraldine Champion- Complained about a recent encounter with Code 
Enforcement 
 
 

X.  APPOINTMENTS:  

None 
 

XI. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
None 

 
 

XII. NEW BUSINESS: 
a. Affirmed Policy Consulting, LLC- Contract 

Motion 3- was made Council Member Jimmy Clanton approve the contract for 
Affirmed Policy LLC and a second was provided by Mayor Jason Lary. 

Council Members Jazzmin Cobble and Council Member George Turner 
clarified the payment terms and terms of the contract.  

Motion passed unanimously. 

b. Resolution for Census 2020 

Motion 4- was made by Council Member George Turner to authorize the City 
Attorney to draft a resolution to form a “Complete Count Committee for the 2020 
Census” with the Mayor appointing the Committee Members and a second was made 
by Council Member Rob Turner. 

Motion passed unanimously. 
 



3 
 

XIII. OLD BUSINESS: 
 

XIV. EXECUTIVE SESSION:  

WHEN AND EXECUTIVE SESSION IS REQUIRED, ONE WILL BE CALLED FOR THE 
FOLLOWING ISSUES: 1) PERSONNEL, 2) LITIGATION, 3) REAL ESTATE 

None. 

  
 

XV. CITY MANAGER COMMENTS:   
No comments. 

 
XVI. CITY ATTORNEY COMMENTS:    

No comments 
 

XVII. MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMENTS: 

 

Council Member Jazzmin Cobble- Invited everyone out to the Pre Stonecrest-Fest on 
Saturday, September 21 at Fairington Park for family fun and a “Screen on the Green” at 
dark. Festivities begin at 5pm. 

 
Council Member George Turner- Invited the Public to join him for the District 4 
Meeting on September 17 at 7pm at Big Miller Grove Fellowship Hall 
 
 
Council Member Rob Turner- Invited the Public to join him and the DeKalb Cultural 
Exchange for a breakfast and the District 5 Candidates forum at the House of Hope on 
September 14 beginning at 9am. 
 
Mayor Jason Lary- Invited the Public for “Breakfast with the Mayor” Saturday, 
September 14 at 9am for a Q&A with the Public and a chance to educate the public about 
upcoming projects 
 
 

XVIII. ADJOURNMENT: 
 
Motion 5- was made by Mayor Jason Lary to adjourn the Council meeting at 7:30pm 
and a second was provided by Council Member George Turner. 
 
Motion passed unanimously. 
 



4 
 

 
Read and adopted in the regular meeting of the City Council held on this _____ 
day of _______________, 2019. 
    __________________________ 
    Mayor Jason Lary 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Megan P. Reid, City Clerk 





































































































 
COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA ITEM 

 
SUBJECT:  Resolution for 2020 Census  
 
( ) ORDINANCE (  ) POLICY (  ) STATUS REPORT 
      
( ) DISCUSSION ONLY (X)  RESOLUTION ( )  OTHER 

 
 
Council Meeting:  09-23-2019  
 
 
 
SUBMITTED BY:   Council Member George Turner 
 
 
PURPOSE:  To form a committee to help with the 2020 Census  
  
  
HISTORY:    On 09/09/2019- Council approved the City Attorney to draft this resolution 

 
 

FACTS AND ISSUES:  Committee will reach out to churches and other organizations to 
educate the public on the importance of the Census  
 
 
 
OPTIONS:  
 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:    Approval by Mayor and Council 



STATE OF GEORGIA 
DEKALB COUNTY 
CITY OF STONECREST     RESOLUTION 2019-  _______ 
 

   

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STONECREST, 1 
GEORGIA TO SUPPORT THE 2020 CENSUS 2 

 3 
WHEREAS, the U.S. Census Bureau is required by the U.S. Constitution to conduct a count of 4 

the population and provide a historic opportunity to help shape the foundation of 5 
our society and play an active role in American democracy; 6 

WHEREAS, the governing authority of the City of Stonecrest is committed to ensuring every 7 
resident is counted;  8 

WHEREAS,  census data helps determine how many seats each state will have in the U.S. House 9 
of Representatives and is necessary for an accurate and fair redistricting of state 10 
legislative seats, county and city councils and voting districts;  11 

WHEREAS,  information from the 2020 Census and American Community Survey are vital tools 12 
for economic development and increased employment; 13 

WHEREAS,  the information collected by the Census is confidential and protected by law;  14 

WHEREAS,  the Mayor will appoint the representatives to participate on the Complete City 15 
Committee; 16 

WHEREAS,  a united voice from business, government, community-based and faith-based 17 
organizations, educators, media and others will enable the 2020 Census message to 18 
reach more of our citizens; and 19 

WHEREAS,  after careful study and investigation, the City Council has determined that it is in 20 
the best interest of the inhabitants of the City to partner with the U.S. Census Bureau 21 
to support the 2020 Census. 22 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF THE CITY 23 
OF STONECREST, GEORGIA, and IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by authority of the same, as 24 
follows: 25 
 26 

Section 1. Authority for Resolution.  This Resolution is adopted pursuant to the 27 
provisions of the Constitution and the laws of the State of Georgia.  28 

 Section 2. Findings.  City Council is committed to partnering with the U.S. Census 29 
Bureau and the State of Georgia and will: 1. Support the goals and ideals for the 2020 Census and 30 
will disseminate 2020 Census information; 2. Encourage all City residents to participate in events 31 
and initiatives that will raise the overall awareness of the 2020 Census and increase participation; 32 
3. Provide Census advocates to speak to City and Community Organizations; 4. Support census 33 
takers as they help our City complete an accurate count; and 5. Strive to achieve a complete and 34 
accurate count of all persons within our borders.  35 



STATE OF GEORGIA 
DEKALB COUNTY 
CITY OF STONECREST     RESOLUTION 2019-  _______ 
 

   

 36 
Section 3. Severability of Invalid Provision.  If any one or more of the agreements 37 

or provisions herein contained shall for any reason whatsoever be held invalid, then such 38 
covenants, agreements or provisions shall be null and void and shall be deemed separable from the 39 
remaining agreements and provisions and shall in no way affect the validity of any of the other 40 
agreements and provisions hereof. 41 

Section 4. Repealing Clause.  All resolutions or parts thereof of City Council in 42 
conflict with the provisions herein contained are, to the extent of such conflict, hereby superseded 43 
and repealed. 44 

Section 5. Effective Date.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its 45 
adoption. 46 

 47 
SO RESOLVED AND EFFECTIVE, this ____ day of _______________, 2019. 48 

 49 
  

Approved: 
 
 
  
Jason Lary, Sr., Mayor 
 

Attest: 
 
 
  
Megan Reid, City Clerk 
 

 

 50 


	Regular Council Meeting Packet 09-23-2019.pdf
	City Council Agenda 09232019.pdf
	Coversheet and 09092019 Minutes.pdf
	Coversheet Minutes.pdf
	COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA ITEM

	City Council Minutes 09092019.pdf

	SLUP 19-003.pdf
	Coversheet and 2020 Resolution.pdf
	Coversheet 2020 Resolution.pdf
	COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA ITEM

	City of Stonecrest Resolution to Support 2020 Census ZNR.pdf


	City Council Agenda 09232019.pdf

